

Town of Coventry Board Meeting  
April 14, 2021

The meeting was called to order at 7:01

Roll call: Present were Bob Boudreau, John wicks, George Broeg, Marion Ireland and Jennifer Boudreau.

Invocation: The Lord's Prayer, Jennifer

Pledge: Jennifer

Reviewed and approved the minutes from the March 10, 2021 meeting. Marion made a motion to approve the minutes with one correction to Highway report should have been 21 tons not 20 tons. John seconded the motion. All are in favor.

Jon made a motion to go into an Executive session to discuss a Personnel matter. Marion seconded.

George made a motion to come out of Executive session. Marion seconded.

### **Reports**

#### Supervisors Report

- Clerks Fees for March 2021:
- Courts fines and fees income for February: 2021: \$110.00
- Jennifer deposited from taxes to Highway account \$201,975.

#### Highway Superintendents Report: Rick Granger

- Looking at large culvert shared Grant 6'ft to bottomless.
- We need Culvert 9' to 25' tubes for Ives Road to Cueball Road as they need to be replaced. We also need to go out to bid for a 20' container to store Equipment in for these projects. George made a motion to look for possible container. Bob seconded the motion. Bob, yes; George, yes, Marion, yes; John, yes and Jennifer, yes.
- Rick is reaching out to get Truck quote on Plow grates.
- Rick is scheduling a Tire Day on May 8, 2021 at the Town Barn. Residents of the town can bring in 4 tires. The hours will be 10-2. Any size not rims or wheels.
- CHIPS has been approved this year was \$177,334. We will get an increase to \$236,585.
- Calwell Brothers is running a sale on Item 4 at \$3.50 per yard to municipalities. Rick is looking into get some to try.
- New Garage Door that was paid for last year will be put in this year.

#### Assessors Report: Brian Fitts:

- See attached.

#### Coventry Volunteer Fire Company

- No Report.

#### Coventry Emergency Squad

- No report.

#### Coventry Community Events Committee

- A Chicken Barbecue will held on May 8, 2021 at the town hall.

#### Planning Board:

- No report.

Coventry Museum

- The Museum meeting will be held in May.

Old Business:

- See possible Local Law attached.

New Business:

- There was discussion of a possible Local Law banning Power Generation above 6,500 KW such as Solar, Wind and Hydro. Instead of doing a local law it was mentioned to do a Moratorium, so that there is a chance to have time to look in to this. We need to go to the lawyer to get proper verbiage. At the next meeting go over and make a plan for a public hearing. Jenn will get with Nate on doing a Moratorium for now to give a chance to be able to work on a local law.
- Jenn would like to look into possible looking in to placing bonds to log on properties to cover cost of road damage to Town Roads. She will check with Nate Van Why our attorney to see if this how we can do this.

Audit of the bills:

- Clerk report having been audited by the Board is submitted for approval. We will approve clerks report for March and April at the May meeting.
- Highway bills in the amount of \$14,202.66 as listed on Warrant 4; items 36-47 having been audited by the Board are submitted for approval. Moved by John; George seconded. Roll call: Marion, yes; George, yes; John, yes; Bob, yes and Jennifer, yes.
- General bills in the amount of \$4,915.50 as listed on Warrant 43; items 58-73 having been audited by the Board are submitted for approval. Moved by George; seconded by Marion. Roll call: George, yes; Bob, yes; John, yes; Marion, yes and Jennifer, yes.

The next Board Meeting will be held on May 12, 2021 at 7 p.m. in the Town Hall.  
 The meeting was adjourned at 8:30 p.m., motioned by Bob, George seconded by. All are in favor.

Supervisor \_\_\_\_\_ Town Clerk \_\_\_\_\_  
 Town Council \_\_\_\_\_  
 \_\_\_\_\_